Litchfield Heights Apartinents
15 Mt View Terrace — Rental Office
Winsted, CT 06093
Phone (860) 379-7881 Fax (860) 738-0753

September 27, 2012

Commissioner Catherine Smith

Department of Economic and Community Development
505 Hudson Street

Hartford CT 06106

Dear Commissioner Smith:

Litchficld Heights Apartments, LLC owns FHA Project No: 01744197 — Litchfield Heights
Apartments. Pursuant to C.S. 8-68(c), this letter provides one year notice to the Commissioner
and the Department of economic and Community Development that Litchfield Heights

Apartments does not intend to renew its current Section 8 Contract which expires on
September 30, 2013,

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Sincerely,

Jonathan Rutenberg, Manager/Member
Litchfield Heights Apartments, LLC
c/o Equity Management Corp,

Avon, CT 06001

(860) 676-1706

Cc: Marcella Borowski, HUD
Fred W. Newman, WHA



